

From: Alicia Johnstone

To: Doug Young

Date: July 01, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0268-EX-CN-2021

---

Message:

Doug,

In response to your most recent request for information, the following is from the TARGIT team:

"We have discussed this topic as part of the NASA safety reviews conducted for this mission, and we are certainly willing and prepared to delay mission operations if needed for any sort of safety concerns. Assuming we are able to establish two-way communications with the satellite, all deployment operations can be delayed and timed via telemetry commands if needed. We have already agreed to work with the ISS Program Trajectory Operations Office (TOPO) team prior to any target release maneuvers, to ensure the safety of any traffic coming to/from the ISS, and would be happy to work with other agencies such as the 18th SPCS to adjust mission operations for any other concerns."

Thank you